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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

June 24, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.
Firestone, Marcovitz & Harris
Attorneys at Law

111 Livingston Street
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: MUR 1335

Dear Mr. Firestone:

By letter dated May 18, 1981, this office notified you
that the Commission voted to accept the proposed conciliation
agreement signed by your client, on May 14, 1981, but that the
file would continue to remain open until the civil penalty has
been paid.

On June 16, 1981, the Commission received your letter with
enclosed civil penalty. On June 23, 1981, the Commission ac-
cepted the payment of the civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and 434(a), provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, (2 U.S.C.

§431 et seq ). Accordingly, the file has been closed in this
matter, and will become part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with anyv conciliation attempt from becoming
opublic without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any information of this nature to
become part of the public record, please advise us in writing.

ancerei/(

//’
//_/
{ LJ -
charles’ Nu’Steg/ (e
General Counsel




CERTIFILCD MAIL

RETURN RECRIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esq.
Fircstone, Marcovitz & Harris
Attorneys at Law

111 Livingston Street
Brooxliyvn, lew York 11201

Re: MUR 1335
Dear Yr. Firestone:

Bv letter dated May 18, 1981, this office notified you
“hat the Commission voted to accept the proposced conciliation
atreement signed by your client, on May 14, 1981, but that the
file would continue to remain open until the civil penalty has
bBeen paili.

On June 16, 1981, the Commission &ecepted your letter with
enclosed civil penalty. On June , 1981, the Commission ac-
cented the payment of the civil penalty in settlement of a
violation of 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and 434(a), provisions of the
Tederal Tlection Campaicm Act of 1971, as amended, (2 U.S.C.

431 et serqq.). AAccordinglv, the file has been closed in this
matter, and will become part of the public record within thirty
Java. lowever, 2 U.S.C. §437¢(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information
Qcrived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
nuxlic without the written consent of the respondent and the
Comrizsion.  Should vou wish any information ¢@d bbaemmature to
pecome vart of the vublic record, pleasce advise us in writing.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1335

Vito P. Battista for Congress
Committee

Nt e et

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 23, 1981,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to close the

file in MUR 1335. Full payment of the civil penalty
provided for in the conciliation agreement was received
on June 16, 1981.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

(J//;_? LY A oy CL/&:M 7/ %4/ ’(

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-18-81, 4:46
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-19-81, 2:00




June 18, 19881

MUMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: PRhyllis A, Xayson
- SUBJECT: MUR 1335
~
o~ Please have the attached Memo to the Commission
.~ distributed to the Commission on a 4% hour tally basis.
* Thank you.
~ Attachrent
o cc: Dymersky




SENSITIVE *©

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D ¢ 20463 OLJUNIS P4d: 46
June 18, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee'é%j<//
General Counsel 7.7
SUBJECT: MUR 1335; Receipt of Civil Penalty

On May 14, 1981, the Commission decided to accept the
conciliation agreement signed on April 25, 1981, by Robert
Groezinger, Treasurer for the Vito P. Battista for Congress
Committee.

On June 16, 1981, this office received a bank check
made payable to the Treasury of the United States, in the
sum of $500, as full payment of the civil penalty provided
for in the conciliation agreement.

Therefore, the General Counsel recommends the closing
of the file in this matter.

Attachment
photocopy of civil penalty check
accompanying letter from Respondent's counsel dated 6/12/81

ot
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Attachment 2 C . 7 < -
CSﬂ*ﬁyf e
TIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW i
!
111 LIVINGSTCN STREET | ‘!UPJ ]8 P 3 .
¢ 31

BROOKLYN. N. Y, 11201

(212) 522-5800

June 12, 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

Pursuant to the conciliation agreement with
reference to the above numbered matter which became
effective on Mavy 15, 1981, I enclose herewith a bank
check made pavable to the Treasury of the U.S. in
the sum of $500.00 in payment of the civil penalty
provided in said agreement.

I trust that the receipt of this check shall
cause The Commission to close its file on this matter.

[
-

Y\ FIRESTONE

AJF: 1w
Enc.
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FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

111 LIVINGSTON STREET
BROOKLYN, N. Y. 11201

(212) 822-8800

LINIE P g

June 12, 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL-RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

Pursuant to the conciliation agreement with
reference to the above numbered matter which became
effective on May 15, 1981, I enclose herewith a bank
check made payable to the Treasury of the U.S. in
the sum of $500.00 in payment of the civil penalty
provided in said agreement.

I trust that the receipt of this check shall
cause The Commission to close its file on this matter.

AJF: 1w
Enc.
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TFIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
111 LIVINGSTON STREET
BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

MAIL




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

May 18, 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.
irestone, Marcovitz & Harris
Attorneys at Law

111 Livingston Street

Broo lyn, New York 11201

Re: MUR 1335
Dear Mr. Firestone:

On May 14, 1981, the Commission voted to accept the proposed
conciliation agreement signed by your client. A copy of the ex-
ecuted agreement is enclosed for your files.

As vou are aware, the binding agreement includes a provision
for a civil penalty. The Commission has voted to delay closing the
file until the imposed c¢ivil penalty has been paid. Please have the
check for the civil penalty made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4039.

Sincerely,/’ g //;/ﬁ

i '//
;oL C C:
Charles N. %tce
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement (cooy)

od
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esq.
Firestone, Marcovitz & Harris
Attorneys at Law

111 Livingston Street
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: MUR 1335

Dear Mr. Firestone:

On May 14, 1981, the Commission voted to accept the proposed
conciliation agreement signed by your client. A copy of the ex-
ecuted agreement is enclosed for your files.

As you are aware, the binding agreement includes a provision
for a civil penalty. The Commission has voted to delay closing the
file until the imposed civil penalty has been paid. Please have the
check for the civil venalty made payable to the U.S. Treasurer.

If you have any guestions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at 202-523-4039.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement (copy)

e
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
February 24, 1981

In the Matter of

Vito P. Battista for Congress MUR 1335

Committee

~—
!
7

A

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

§§

This matter having been initiated by a signed,
sworn, and notarized complaint by Representative

Geraldine Ann Ferraro, an investigation having been

conducted, and reason to believe having been found that

the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee (the Respondent)
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) by
failing to timely file a Statement of Organization (F.E.C.
Form 1), and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a) by
failing to timely file and report all receipts and expendi-
tures (F.E.C. Form 3);:

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (4) (A) (1) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.
I1T1. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




*# D

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as
follows:
1. Vito P. Battista filed a Statement of Candidacy

dated October 8, 1980, designating the Vito P. Battista

for Congress Committee as his principal campaign

committee. The Statement of Candidacy was received
by the Commission on October 10, 1980.
2. Respondent filed a Statement of Organization dated
November 5, 1980, which was received by the Commission
on November 11, 1980.
3. Respondent received contributions aggregating in
excess 0f $5,000 and made expenditures aggregating in
excess of $5,000 on or before September 5, 1980.
4. Respondent filed an F.E.C. Form 3 dated December 31,
1980, and thereby reported all receipts and expenditures
for both the primary and general elections. The report
was received by the Commission on January 5, 1981.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a) by failing to file its Statement of Organization
not later than ten (10) days after designation.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.1(a) by failing to file F.E.C. Form 3 and thereby report
all receipts and expenditures in a timely manner.
VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500),




@ D

pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity
which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et. seq.
GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

X. This agreement becomes effective as of the
date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

/

e . / s "
LS M@M NS | L / ( /
Date Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date ’ Vito P. Battista for Congress
Commt tee(
TR
4~‘J< * N> NN
¢

=
ITS: TRy onal




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
February 24, 1981

In the Matter of

)
)
)

Vito P. Battista for Congress MUR 1335

Committee

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed,
sworn, and notarized complaint by Representative
Geraldine Ann Ferraro, an investigation having been
conducted, and reason to believe having been found that
the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee (the Respondent)
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) by
failing to timely file a Statement of Organization (F.E.C.
Form 1), and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a) by
failing to timely file and report all receipts and expendi-
tures (F.E.C. Form 3);

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (4) (&) (1) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

ITI. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.
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IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:
1. Vito P. Battista filed a Statement of Candidacy
dated October 8, 1980, designating the Vito P. Battista
for Congress Committee as his principal campaign
committee. The Statement of Candidacy was received
by the Commission on October 10, 1980.
2. Respondent filed a Statement of Organization dated

November 5, 1980, which was received by the Commission

on November 11, 1980.
3. Respondent received contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 and made expenditures aggregating in
excess of $5,000 on or before September 5, 1980.
4. Respondent filed an F.E.C. Form 3 dated December 31,
1980, and thereby reported all receipts and expenditures
for both the primary and general elections. The report
was received by the Commission on January 5, 1981.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a) by failing to file its Statement of Organization
not later than ten (10) days after designation.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.1(a) by failing to file F.E.C. Form 3 and thereby report
all receipts and expenditures in a timely manner.
VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500),




pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. Respondent shall not undertake any activity

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et. seq.
GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this

agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may

o institute a civil action for relief in the Unitcd States

o District Court for the District of Columbia.

N X. This agreement becomes effective as of the

R date that all parties hereto have executed same and the

- Commission has approved the entire agreement.

- XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)

¢ days from the date this acreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the reguirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

T

@ N \QY Lo L%

Date A Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

s Mowe 1781
Date Vito P. Battista for Concress




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1335
Vito P. Battista for Congress

Committee

— e

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 14, 1981,
the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1335:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
as attached to the General Counsel's
May 11, 1981 memorandum.
2. Delay closing the file until the
imposed civil penalty has been
paid.
Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.
Attest:

-1 4 -8/ }7&1'\4441. ﬁ/zggaﬂ”a/,zé_/

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 5-11-81, 2:25
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 5-12-81, 11-00




May 11, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T, Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

Please have the attached Memo distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . .
WASHINGTON, D C 20463 o MAY l i P 2 25

May1ll. 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission
FROM: Charles N. Steel
General Counsel
SUBJECT: MUR 1335 (80); Conciliation Agreement

Attached is a conciliation agreement which has been

signed by Robert R. Groezinger, Treasurer of the Vito P.

Battista for Congress Committee.

The attached agreement includes all of the provisions
which the Commission determined should be included, although
a check for the civil penalty imposed by the Commission has
not been received.

The Office of General Counsel recommends the acceptance
of this agreement, but does not recommend the closing of the

file until the imposed civil penalty has been received.

Attachments
Conciliation Agreement (3 pages)
Accompanying letter from Respondent's counsel (1 page)
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Attachment 2

T
FIRESTOND, MARCOVITZ & ILARRIS \:£>\J§¢o43§$§cgj
ATTCRNEYS AT LLAW )
11Y LIVINGSTOM STREET
DRTORKLYN, M, Y. 1120/

2'2) 322-85300

April 27, 183 oo
N
[}
. - . N A\ e - ok
Mr. slichael Dvmersky
Pederal Zlecrtion Commission
Vagningoon., DLC. 20463
Re: MUR 1335 (30
‘(;_1"‘ fy :\\ ,.\:"\.'\'

QF

snclosed herewlith ave duplicate oviginals of said
avreement dulv executed by Robert R. Groezinger,
of said comnittee

ird

div have this agreement executed by a representative
of the Feoierai Dlecrion Commission and return same to the undersigned.
2N
/ Ve
A0
Very™ Lrui Y/ yours., :
TR A B 4 ; : e
1 it / 1 o —_— -
! 7 // / \_J’
H o ’\,-‘\- S
( &/} /¥:
ATIAN TRESTONE
f "
AJF: Lw 7
Enc.

Page 1 of 1
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FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
111 LIVINGSTON STREET
BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201

(212) 822.8800 -

n
|

April 27, 1981

CG :2¢

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1335 (80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

Pursuant to the letter of Charles N. Steele, General
Counsel to the Federal Election Commission, dated March 27, 1981,
received by this office on or about April 1, 1981, the Vito P.
Rattista For Congress Committee has accepted the terms of the
conciliation agreement prepared by your office.

Enclosed herewith are duplicate originals of said
conciliation agreement duly executed by Robert R. Groezinger,
the Treasurer of said committee.

Kindly have this agreement executed by a representative
of the Federal Election Commission and return same to the undersigned.

Very /71/v( yours, L

ALAN"TT TIRESTONE

AJF: 1w
Enc.




FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
N 111 LIVINGSTON STREET
-~ BROOKLYN, N. Y. 11201

-

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

"CERTIFIED

?28 ?7;,.701 1 RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
- UV 4 A




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

March 27, 1981

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.

Firestone, Marcovitz and
Harris

111 Livingston Street

Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Firestone:

This 1is to inform you that on March 17 1981, in response
to the interest you have expressed on behalf of your client
to settle this matter through voluntary conciliation, the
Corumiission approved the attached conciliation agreement which
is proposed as a settlement of the apparent violation of
2 Jy.s.C. § 433(a) and 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) and
104.1(a) by the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee ("the
Committee").

In response to your assertion that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b)
divests the Commission of jurisdiction to impose any sanction
for failing to file pre-election and guarterly reports, you
will note, first of all, that § 437g(b) is aimed at providing
certalin corrective action before an election. The allegation
that the Committee had failed to file required reports was
received by the Commission after both the primary and general
elections had taken place. Secondly, the Committee did not
file anv reports indicating that Mr. Battista had received
contributions or made expenditures in excess of $5,000 until
January 5, 1981. There was no basis for invoking the procedures
of § 4379(b) before then, and there is no basis for invoking
those procedures now because the Committee has reported.
Accordingly, the enclosed conciliation proposal contains references
to the apparent violation of the reporting requirements (2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a)) as well as the apparent violation
of the registration requirement (2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a)).




Letter to: Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.
Page 2

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it to the Commission. Should
there be no agreement within thirty (30) days, the Office of
General Counsel will proceed to a recommendation of whether
there is probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in

the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Michael
Dymersky, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4039.

Since?'/

vy

FEnclosures
Conciliaticn Agreement

1. The following service is requested (checko.)
[0 Show to wham and date delivered.vooee Ry
{3 Show. to whom, date and address ofﬂ'-y- g
[ RESTRICTED DELIVERY

O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.
Mtowhom date, mdaddn-ofdelm; s £

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)

3. 'ARTICLE OESCR%

REGISTERED NO, | CERTIFIED NO. meuneo wo, * i ¥
/255hl g
(Alwsys obtain signature of sddresses ev agent)

I have received the article described above.
GNATURE  Oaddiewes  CAsthgrized agemt ! ‘

DELIVERY FORTaARK

5. ADDRESS (Comsteto only it reguested)

TUIVIN 0F1LLYII GNY QIVNSNI ‘03YIL18ID3H "141303H NUNLIY




CLRTIFILD MAIL
RETURN RUCEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. P'irestone, Lsa.

Firestona, Marcovitz and
llarris

111 Livingston Street

Zrooklyn, Mew York 11201

Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dhiis i3 to inform you that on , 1981, in response
to tae interest you have expressed on behalf of your client
to settle this matter through voluntary conciliation, the
Commission acoroved tne attached conciliation agreement which
is n~roposeu as a settlenent of the apparent violation of
2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 192.1(a) and
i%4.1(3) by the Vito P. Battista for Conagress Committee ("the
Cormitiea™) .

o]

1 »onsae to your assertion that 2 U.S5.C. § 437g(b)

{L(r’.

divests the Coraission of jurisdiction to impose any sanction
for failing to file pre-election and cuarterly reports, you

will neote, first of all, that § 437¢(b) is aimed at providing
certain corrective action before an election. The allegation

that the Committee had failed to file required reports was

ccelved by the Commission after both the primary and general
elections nad taken place. Secondly, the Committee did not

file any revorts indicating that Mr. Battista had received
contrivutions or nade expenditures in excess of $5,000 until
January 3, l“dl There was no kasis for invoking the procedures
of 5 4375(k) kefore then, and there is no basis for invoking

thase nrocedul s now because the Committee has reported.
dccordinuly, the enclosed conciliation proposal contains references
he arparent violation of the reporting reguirements (2 U.S5.C.
and 11 C.F.R., § 104.1(a)) as well as the apparent violation
;istracvion requirement (2 U.5.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.T.R.

).




——

Letter tn: Alan J. Firestone, Esq.
Paga 2

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreenent, wlease sign and return it to the Commission. Should
there be no agreenant witildin thirty (39) days, the Office of
General Counsel will proceed to a recommendation of whether
there is probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

If you have any cuestions or suguestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation ayreement, please contact Michael
Dymersky, the staff member assignea to this matter, at (202) 523-4039.

Zt

Sincerely,

Charlies ™., Stee
Zeneral Ccunsel

Lnclosures
Conciliation Acrcament

(" /
Y, 2/7
‘1‘ ,J*v:. = - }
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE 46¢b

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS /JODY CUSTER 96
DATE : MARCH 26, 1981
SUBJECT: MUR 1335 - Memorandum to the Commission,

dated 3-25-81; Received in 0OCS, 3-25-81,

The above-named document was circulated to the
Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,
March 25, 1981.

There were no objections to the memorandum at the

time of the deadline.

11:17
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March 25, 1981

MEBBRANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM: Elissa 7. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

Please have the attached Memo distributed tothe

Commnission on a 24 hour no-objection basis. Thank you.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463 ¢ MAR 25 RN

March 25, 1981

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. St%f/
General Couns

SUBJECT: MUR 1335; Recirculation of amended,
proposed cover letter

Attached is an amended, proposed notification letter
addressed to respondent's counsel in the above-captioned matter.

The amended language was incorporated pursuant to the
Commission's decision to respond to Mr. Firestone's assertion
that the Commission lacks jurisdiction under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b)
to impose any sanction under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) with respect
to a violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

Recommendation

Send the attached letter.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, Esq.

Firestone, Marcovitz and
Harris

111 Livingston Street

Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Firestone:

This is to inform you that on , 1981, in response
to the interest you have expressed on behalf of your client
to settle this matter through voluntary conciliation, the
Commission approved the attached conciliation agreement which
is proposed as a settlement of the apparent violation of
2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) and
104.1(a) by the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee ("the
Committee").

In response to your assertion that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b)
divests the Commission of jurisdiction to impose any sanction
for failing to file pre-election and quarterly reports, you
will note, first of all, that § 437g(b) is aimed at providing
certain corrective action before an election. The allegation
that the Committee had failed to file required reports was
received by the Commission after both the primary and general
elections had taken place. Secondly, the Committee did not
file any reports indicating that Mr. Battista had received
contributions or made expenditures in excess of $5,000 until
January 5, 198l1. There was no basis for invoking the procedures
of § 437g(b) before then, and there is no basis for invoking
those procedures now because the Committee has reported.
Accordingly, the enclosed conciliation proposal contains references
to the apparent violation of the reporting requirements (2 U.S.C.
§ 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a)) as well as the apparent violation
of the registration requirement (2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a)).




Letter to: Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.
Page 2

If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed conciliation
agreement, please sign and return it to the Commission. Should
there be no agreement within thirty (30) days, the Office of
General Counsel will proceed to a recommendation of whether
there is probable cause to believe that a violation has occurred.

If you have any questions or suggestions for changes in
the enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Michael
Dymersky, the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-4039.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )

)
Vito P. Battista for Congress)
Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Enmons, Recording Secretary for the Federal
Election Commission's Executive Session on March 17, 1981, do
hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of 6=0 to
take the following actions in MUR 1335:

1. Enter into conciliation with the Vito P.
Battista for Congress Committee and approve
the conciliation agreament attached to the
General Counsel's March 11, 1981 report.
Direct the General Counsel to revise the
draft letter to Alan J. Firestone, Esq.
and circulate it for Cammission approval.

Attest:
%fz-’i/@(.oa e (22 i ze

i Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission




~——

March 11, 1981

MEMORANDUM T0O: Marjorie W. Emmons
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

Please have the attached Memo distributed tothe

Commission on a 48 hour tally bssss. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, D C 20463
March 11,

MEMORANDUM TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. SteeW
General Counsel

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

On December 8, 1980, the Commission found reason
to believe that the Vito Battista for Congress Committee
("the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and 434(a)
and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.1(a) and 104.1l(a).

On January 28, 1981, this office received a letter
from respondent's attorney, Alan J. Firestone, in which
he expresses his client's wishes that this matter be
conciliated prior to a finding of probable cause to believe.
See Attachment 1.

Attached is a conciliation agreement which the General
Counsel proposes as settlement of the apparent violation of
sections 433(a) and 434(a) by the Committee.

Counsel for the Committee, Mr. Firestone, has asserted
that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b) precludes any conciliation of the
apparent violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a). He argues that the
Commission lacks jurisdiction to impose any sanction under
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a), because it did not notify the committee
of its failure to report.

Section 437g(b) states:

Before taking any action under subsection
(a) of this section against any person who has
failed to file a report required under section
434 (a) (2) (A) (11ii1) of this title for the calendar
guarter immediately preceding the election involved,
or in accordance with section 434(a) (2) (A) (i), the
Commission shall notify the person of such failure
to file the required reports. If a satisfactory




-

response is not received within 4 business

days after the date of notification, the
Commission shall, pursuant to section 438(a)

(7) of this title, publish before the election
the name of the person and the report or reports
such person has failed to file.

First of all, it is clear that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b) is aimed at
providing an opportunity for corrective action before
an election. It should not be read to apply to a
situation like the present case where the failure to
file was only brought to the Commission's attention
after the primary and general elections.

Second, the provision applies to a person "who has failed
to file a report required under [2 U.S.C. §§ 434(a) (2)
(A) (iii) or 434(a) (2) (A)(i)]."™ Until an individual has received
contributions or made expenditures in excess of $5,000, he
or she is not required to designate a principal campaign committec,
and, a fortiori, no reporting obligation attaches to such committce.
See 2 U.S.C. §§ 431(2), 432(e) (1), 433(a); H.R. Rep. No. 96-422,
96th Cong., 2d. Sess. at 5 (1979). The Commission has no
way of knowing with the necessary degree of certainty whether
an individual's committee has failed to file reports unless
reports have already been filed which demonstrate that the
financial activity of such a committee has in fact exceeded
$5,000. */ The requirements of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b) should
not be read to apply to this case where the candidate filed
only a designation of candidacy and the committee filed only
a statement of organization. Such filings do not demonstrate
that the Committee "failed to file a report required," for
they give no reliable indication that the candidate in fact
exceeded the $5,000 threshold. (Many individuals file
designations of candidacy without having actually exceeded
the $5,000 threshold; they do so voluntarily for the benefit
of publicity or for other reasons).

Therefore, we do not believe that 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b) pre-
cludes the Commission from seeking conciliation of the apparent
reporting violations here involved.

*/ In this regard, the Commission has approved a non-filer
procedure which recognizes that only those candidate committees
which have demonstrated through previously-filed reports that
contributions or expenditures exceed $5,000 will be given the
notification contemplated by 2 U.S.C. § 437g(b). See Agenda
Document # 80-227-C, Non-Filer Procedures for Authorized Committees.




Recommendation

1. Enter into conciliation with the Vito Battista
for Congress Committee, and approve the attached
conciliation agreement.

2. Approve the attached letter.

Attachments
1. Letter from Alan Firestone
2. Proposed conciliation agreement
3. Proposed letter




FIRESTONE, MARCOVIIZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
117 LIVINGSTOM STREET
BROCKLYN. N. Y. 11201

1212) 522.8300
.

January 23, 1981

v .-y

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C., 20463

Re: MUR 1335 (80)

Dear Mr. Dvmersky,

In reply to your letter of December 22, 1980, please
be advised that the candidate named in the above matter,
Vito P. Battista, is desirous of settliing this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.

In entering into such conciliation, the candidate realizes
that he was in technical, rather than willful, violation
for failure to timely file the required Statements of Organization
and Receipts and Expenditures. However, all of the required
statements have now been filed and thnis filing should be
considered in mitigation of any violation.

Further, it is the opinion of the undersigned that the
Commission is without jurisdiction under 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a)
to impose any sanction upon Mr. Battista for failing to file
any of the reports required by section 434 (a) (2) (A) (i)
or section 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) since the Commission has
failed to comply with the notice requirements of section
437g (b), a condition precedent to any enforcement action.

Veryﬂ/}u 1yl yours,,

(
T O

ALAY/U RPCmON?




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STELLE

FROM: MARJNRTIE 17, EMMONS/MARGARLET CHANEY /7/’4/‘//
CFFICE OF THE SECRETARY TO THE COMMISSION

DATL: FEBRUARY 17, 1981

SUBTECT: MUR 1335 - Interim Investigative Report #1,

dated 1-21-81; Signed 2-11-81; Received in
ocs 2-13-81, 10:33

The zpove-nanmed document was circulated to the
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t 2:00, February 13, 1981.
There werz no chiections o the Interim Investigative

Report at the time of the deadline.




February 13, 1981

MEMORANDUM T0O: Marjorie W. EmmoSS
FROM: Elissa T. Garr

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report

distributed to the Commission. Thank you.
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION commségc‘gn‘u Alf: 33
January 21, 1981

In the Matter of

MUR 1335
Vito Battista for Congress
Committee

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT #1

On December 18, 1980, the Commission decided by
a vote of 5-0 to find reason to believe that the Vito
Battista for Congress Committee ("the Committee") failed
to tirely file a Staterment of Organization in violation
of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a), and failed to report all receipts
and expenditures in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a).

As of this report, the Office of General Counsel has
received no written response to the Commission's reason
to believe determination from the Comnmittee or its attorney
of record, Alan J. Firestone. However, the Committee has
filed a report of Receipts and Pisbursements which was
received by the Commission on January 5, 1981, 1In a
January 21, 1981 telephone conversation, Mr. Firestone
stated that he wanted to inforrally conciliate this ratter

and that a letter to that effect would be forthcoring.

/2

CURCA SRS ""‘\A\M\ /

Cate

Charles I, Sfteele
General Counsel
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FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
131 LIVINGSTON STREET

BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201

£212) 522.8800

January 23, 1981
Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C.. 20463

Re: MUR 1335 (80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky,

In reply to your letter of December 22, 1980, please
be advised that the candidate named in the above matter,
Vito P. Battista, is desirous of settling this matter through
informal conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause.

In entering into such conciliation, the candidate realizes
that he was in technical, rather than willful, violation
for failure to timely file the required Statements of Organization
and Receipts and Expenditures. However, all of the required
statements have now been filed and this filing should be
considered in mitigation of any wviolation.

Further, it is the opinion of the undersigned that the
Commission is without jurisdiction under 2 U.S.C. § 437g (a)
to impose any sanction upon Mr. Battista for failing to file
any of the reports required by section 434 (a) (2) (A) (1)
or section 434 (a) (2) (A) (iii) since the Commission has
failed to comply with the notice requirements of section
437g (b), a condition precedent to any enforcement action.

AJF:1lw




-+ FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
111 LIVINGSTON STREET
BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201}

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

December 22, 1980

CERTIFIED MATL

RETURN RECEIPT PEQUFSTED

Alan J. Pirestone, Fsg.

i"irestone, Marcovitz
and Parris

Ll Living

Prookiyn,

ton Street
1.7, 11201

n

—

ssicn notifleda Mr. Rattista
laint which alleces that

n secticns of the Federal
as amended ("the aAct")

26, U.S. Code. & copy of
Mr. ZTattista at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in

the complaint (and information suprlied bv vou), the Commission,

cn December 18, 1980, determined that there is reason to
pelieve that your client may have violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433

(a

)

and 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 1C2.1(a) and 104.1(a). Specificallyv,
it appears that the Vito P. Rattista for Conaress Committee
viclated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R, § 104.1(a) by failing

tc report receipts and expenditures. Implicit in this

tilecation 1c & vossible vicolation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and

L C.r 2y 5 102.1(3) for fallure to timeiy fille a2 Staterment

of Organi:ation. The complaint states that Vito Rattista's
canraian eiforts wevre substantial, and tha it avoears that
cjicnificant surs were exnenﬁed on cancidate rattista's behalf.
Ycu mav subnlt anv factusl or legal materials which vou
celicve are nt to the Commission's anaiveis of this
aJtlevr.

on diti crration which deronstyates
Lha e shoulid n acainst vour client,
the Cormissio roba ¢ to btelieve that o
viotaticn and o with formal cenciliation
nrecl o settlerment of this

Q

21 co lilatlon prior to a findin
ieve 1if vou sc desire.




Letter to: Alan J. Firestone, Esqg.
Page

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)Y(P) and § 437a(a)(12)(A) unless
vou notify the Commission in writina that vou wish the
matter to be made dublic.

aquesticns, please contact "ichael Dymersky,

T% veu have any
signed to this matter at 202/523-4039.

an
the starl memopey as

Sin
"
— ? "4/
John Warren McGarry v
D Acting Chairman for the
Federal BElection Commission
'~
.




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

MUR 1335
Vito P. Battista for
Congress Committee

~— s

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on December 18,
1980, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the
following actions regarding MUR 1335:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Vito Battista for Congress
Committee failed to timely file
FEC Form I (Statement of Organi-
zation) in violation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a).

2. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that the
Vito Battista for Congress Committee
failed to file FEC Form 3 and thereby
report all receipts and expenditures
in violation of 2 U.S.C. §434(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a).

3. Approve the letter as submitted with
the First General Counsel's Report
dated December 12, 1980.

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and

Tiernan voted affirmatively.

Attest:

13)18/80

Date Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 12-12-80, 4:35
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 12-15-80, 4:00




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE )((\\}

FROM: MARJORIE W. EMMONS/MARGARET CHANEY 77°7
DATE: DECEMBER 18, 1980

SUBJECT: WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION - MUR 1335

You were notified on December 17, 1980 of an objection
by Commissioner Reiche to the First General Counsel's Report
on MUR 1335.

By memorandum, this date, Commissioner Reiche has
withdrawn his objection and cast an affirmative vote. A
copy of his memorandum is attached.

The certification of approval is also attached.

ATTACHMENTS:
Copy of Memo
Certification




FEDERAL ELFCTION COMRMISSTON

WUASEIINGEON, DO e o

MEMORAN DU
TO: CORITSSTON SECRETARY
FROM:  COMMISSTONER FRANK ', REICHE

DATE: PECEMBTR 18, 1980

[ wizh to withdraw mv objection to the General Counsel's report on
MUR 13350 T aunderstand that the error has heen cerrected. 1 wish to

recovdod as ~oting in faver of the recommendations contained therein.

*//LML/Cf 1% t/(;@,(,c/(@/




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D 20463

N2

FROM ¢ MARTORIE W. EM‘.‘&ONS;MARGARET CHANEY /77

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 1980
SUBJECT: OBJECTION - MUR 1335 - First General Counsel's
Report dated 12-12-80; Received in OCS 12-12-80,
4:35
The above-named document was circulated on a 48

hour vote basis at 4:00, December 15, 1980.

Commissioner Reiche submitted his objection at 2:26,
December 17, 1980.
This matter will he placed on the EIxecutive Session

Agenda for the next scheduled meeting.




December 12, 19890

MEMARANDUM TO: Marjorie W. Emmons

FROM ¢ Elissa T. CGarr

SUBJECT: MUR 1335

Please have the attached First GC Report distributed

to the Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thankyou.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K Street, N.W.
. Washington, D.C. 2046

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL

_ MUR # 1335
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION (12-)2 - KO

DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC November 7, 1980

STAFF MEMBER
M. Dymersky

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Geraldine Ann Ferraro

(e

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee i;

=

" RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a) and 434(a) ~

. 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.1(a) and 104.1(a) -

T, =
" INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: vVito P.

Battista's Statement of Candidaég
Vito P. Battista for Congress Committeelga

N Statement of Organization
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

-~ In a complaint dated November 3, 1980, (see Attachment 1)
Congresswoman Ferraro (9th District, MNew York) alleges that the
e Vito P.

Eattista for Congress Committee ("the Committee")
violated 2 U.S.C.

§ 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a) by failina to
e report receipts and expenditures. Implicit in this allegation
1S a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a) for failure to timely file a Statement of Organi-
zation. The complaint states that Vito Pattista's campaign
efforts were substantial, and that it appears that sianificant
sums were expended on candidate Fattista's behalf.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL AMALYSIS

A telephone response from Robert Croezinger,
of the Committee, on November 17, 1980, and a conversation
on November 19, 1980, with an attorney connected with the
Fattista Campaign have indicated that: 1) the Committee

treasurer

has had difficulty in acquiring the FFC Form 3 from the Clerk

been unable to file;
of the funds expended have been
and that the candidate was

These facts were confirmed

of the Pouse, and as a result, has
and 2) that most, 1f not all,
Vito Rattista's personal funds,
unaware of the filing reauirements.




by Mr. Battista's letter of November 19, 1980, (see Attach-
ment 2) and Alan J. Firestone's letter of MNovember 19, 1980
(see Attachment 3). (Mr. Firestone has been retained as
Mr. Battista's counsel in the matter).

Mr. Battista filed a Statement of Candidacy
dated October 2. 1980, desicnating the Vito P. Fattista for
Congress Committee as his principal campaign committee. */
The Committee submitted the reguired Statement of Organization
dated November 5, 1980. **/ Assuming that Mr. Battista
became a candidate under the definition at 2 U.S.C. § 431(2)(a)
on or before Cctober 10, 198C, the 10 dav filing deadline
found at 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) has
not been met by the Committee.

Further, based upon the allegations in the complaint
which have not been refuted by the respondent, it appears
that the Committee incurred a reportina obligation pursuant
to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.P. §§ 1NP4.1(a).

Recommendations

L. Find reason to believe that the Vito Pattista for Conaress
Committee failed to timely file FEC Form I (Statement of Organi-

zation) 1in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R., § 102.1(a).

2. Find reason to believe that the Vito Rattista for Congress
Committee failed to file FEC Form 3 and thereby report all
receipts and expenditures in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a).

3. Aoprove the attached letter.

Attachments:
1. Complaint dated 11/3/80
Response from V. Fattista dated 11/19/80
Response from A. Firestonre datec 11/19/8C
Proposed letter to Resncndent's Counsel

*/ Peceived by the Commission on October 10, 1980.

** / pecelved bv the Comnissicn on MNoverber 11, 1980.




WasnmeTon, D.C. 20818

. CCF po .
GERALDINE A. FERRARO z . o TIACHINGTEN QovTEl
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: Attachment pro
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COMMITTIES:

. TRANSFORTATION. Congress of the nited States —

SURFACE TRANSPORTATION %ause ot xtpttsgutaﬁh:ﬁ MasPETH, New Yok 11378

WATER RESOURCES i (312) .
Washington, B.E. 20515
POST OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE

BUBCOMMITTEES:
CENSUS AND POPULATION
POSTAL OPERATIONS AND SERVICES

November 3, 1980

SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING

Robert 0. Tiernan

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Chairman,

It has come to my attention that my opponent in the
general election, Vito Battista, has failed to file any informa-
tion with the Federal Election Commission other than his statement
of candidacy. I am writing to lodge a formal complaint and
request that the General Counsel commence an investigation,

To the best of my knowledge, Mr. Battista's general election
campaign effort has included the following:

1. Headquarters located at 66-57 Forest Avenﬁe, Queens, N,Y,

2. Telephone service at the headquarters (212-366-7600).
A mobile van equipped with a loudspeaker system.
Radio advertisements.

Newspaper advertisements.

Flyers (several types and sizes).

Posters.
Palm cards.

These items are for the general election, and do not include
the materials Mr. Battista used in his Republican primary campaign
in September,

As the 9th Congressional District lies wholly within New York
City, the cost of both print and electronic media is high. Mr,
Battista has utilized both newspapers and radio advertisements,

He has taken a half-page ad in the. New York Daily News (Queens
Section). I know from personal experience that the cost of such
an ad is approximately $1200.00. He has also purchased advertise-
ments in The Tablet, the newspaper of the Archdiocese, It is

my understanding that this ad cost about $500.00, 1In addition,
his advertisements have run in several weekly newspapers.




William O, Tierna

by -
Federal Election 0mission ' O

~2% L

While I am reluctant to hazard a guess as to the total cost
of these print advertisements, I am sure that they, alone, must
approach a price-tag close to the $5000,00 threshold requirement
for F,E.C. filing.

In addition, Mr, Battista has used extensive radio advertise-
ments during the final week of the campaign. Once again, the
cost of these commercials in the New York City electronic media
market is high. His radio spots have been heard several times
a day on New York's most listened to radio stations,

I ar enclosing copies of Mr. Battista's major newspaper
advertisements, including the one from the New York Daily News
and the ad from The Tablet. Similar advertisements have been
run in the local weekly papers, although the prices for those
spaces are less than the cost of News and Tablet advertisements.

I find it inconceivable that the "Vito Battisri for Congress
Committee" has not either receivred or sment 35000,006. I can
only assume, therefore, that it is in violatiounm of the law for
failing to file the required ¥.2.C, diszlosures.

I locok forward to an expeditious resolution to this problem,
As my campaign office will be closing in the very near future,
I would appreciate it if you would advise my Washington office
of the disposition of this matter,

Singerely yours,

aldine A, Ferraro
ember of Congress

4

; Sworn to before me this
d
Postage FPal 3rd of November 1980.
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Batlistas
e Architect
e City Planner
e Educator
e Civic Activist
with
25 Years of
Dedicated
Experience
' Fearless
Legislalor
forGoaodl
Covarnmmant i okl S
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Nos2mary Guinning, 27 AD; Jehn loPresto, 35 Al Al DelliBovl,

!’3 I‘:!‘l V'j/"‘l. ! l \,l l.: Pasgtorby Voo Dot atador Coryoess Coromtted)

TN I (ERPIVRIY WE RSN LR Ve v e RSN L S SR A, S e M TR B Y 1PTY N WS ST LT S TR S AT Ry, e

31 AD.REPUBLICAN - COW

R TR e T BT -




LS K I AR S VIO WY T N Bl d . IR LTI, TRGETY L 2 Ko ¥s AREM U

If You Were Qur C@ngmwman
What Would Your Vote Be?

The Issue

BATTISTA
STAND

Your
VYote

Ultra-liberal
Ferraro

» Should Congressmen who are convicted criminals remain in Congress?

YES

H RES 391

NO

@ Should Congress spend $500 million on welfare programs that
are fraudulent?

YES

HR 4399

NO-

-

9 §ho/uld Conaress refuse to investigate terrorist groups which kill
Americans and homb our buildings?

YES

I RES 48

NO

o Should Congress vote to give millions of dollars to the communist
countries of North Vietnam an+l Nicaragua?

YES

iR 4473

1)

o Should the Federal budget he balanced and the tax burden of working
Americans be lowered?

N0

H COH RES 107

YES

a Should Congress vote for increased defense spentling to strengthen our
national security?

1)

H COM RS 186

YES

o Should we put able-bodied wellare reripients back to work?

PO

HR 4404

o “uld America become independent from foreign oil?

N

YES
10 YES

“"We are burdened by runavaay indlation mflicted by a bip spending Carter
Admimstration which has fost its way and has gren us bhigh unemployment fugh
interest rates, high mortgages, tigh cost of hving, mgh itlation, low produchivity,

fow morale and a pervading sense among peaple of A helpless lack of directian ™
NY Post editonal 101780
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Ultra-Liberal Ferraro 1s hiding her record. She deesn't want you *o realize that she
continues to vote for immy Carter’s palicies that have caused 18% inflation

“spralmg energy costs and short supphies, housing shortages. etc Ferraro pohicies §

are anti-consnmer, anb-savings, anti-nght to-hfe  antisenior citizen, anti-fiscal
responsibility i short, anti taxpayer Is Ferraro doing the right thing? Does she §
represent you!’

Pe:dtorby Vito Bartiste B
tor Congress Commiiiee B
LR LR B
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- Attachmeht 2 BaNaves PRz 12
- VITO P. BATTISTA : '
, 63-48 Forest Avenue
Ridgewood, New York, 11385 .

November 19, 1980

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: M U R 1335(80)

- Dear Mr. Dymersky:

~, I am the candidate for U.S, Congress mentioned in the
above captioned complaint.

I have retained the law firm of Firestone, Marcovitz
and Harris of Brooklyn New York, to respond to this complaint.

I intend to file the required statements on FEC-3 forms
- as soon as possible.

In as much as the great proponderance of the funds ex-

. pended were from my own personal funds, I was unaware of the
) filing requirements.

Verygjfuly yours,
N e v

Vitd P. Battista

VPB: lw \\

L0 tld Seanie
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Attachdent 3

FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & [TARRIS
ATTORNE' S AT LAW
111 LIVINGSTON STREET ¢
BROOKLYN, N. Y. 11201

‘212) 322.3800

November 19, 1980

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: M U R 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

We have been retained by Vito P. Battista the candidate
mentioned in the above captioned complaint.

As set forth in the accompanying letter of Mr. Battista,
compliance with the filing requirements of the law will be
accomplished in the near future.

In view of Mr. Battista's spending of his own funds and
his lack of knowledge of the filing requirements, I would
appreciate a favorable finding on the complaint against him
or a deferment of the charges in order to permit remedial
filing.

-.—-!.

Ver ruly }ours,
/j;’ //
. ‘ . / // o -1

B PR
- A L

ALAN J. FIRFSTONE
AJF:lw




Attachment 4

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Alan J. Firestone, FEsqg.

Firestone, Marcovitz
and Harris

111 Livingston Street

Brooklyn, N.Y. 11201

Re: MUR 1335(80)
Dear Mr. Firestone:

The Federal Election Commission notified Mr. Rattista
on llovember 10, 1980, of a complaint which alleges that
your client may have vioclation certain sections of the
Federal Flection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act")
or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
the complaint was forwarded to Mr. Battista at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in
the complaint (and information supplied by you), the Commission,
on , 1980, determined that there is reason to
believe that your client may have violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433(a)
and 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 102.1(a) and 104.1(a). Specifically,
it appears that the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. § 434 and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a) by failing
to report receipts and expenditures. Implicit in this
allegation 1s a possible violation of 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and
11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) for failure to timely file a Statement
of Organization. The complaint states that Vito Rattista's
campaign efforts were substantial, and that it appears that
significant sums were expended on candidate BRattista's behalf.
You may submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter.

In absence of any additional information which demonstrates
that no further action should be taken against your client,
the Commission may find probkable cause to believe that a
violation has occurred, and proceed with formal conciliation
Of course, this does not preclude the settlement of this
matter through informal conciliation prior to a finding
of probable cause to believe if you so desire.




Letter to: Alan J. Firestone, Esq.
Page 2

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(R) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless
you notify the Commission in writing that you wish the
matter to be made public.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202/523-4039.

Sincerely,
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VITO P. BATTISTA
63-48 Forest Avenue
Ridgewood, New York, 11385

November

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: M U R 1335(80)

- Dear Mr. Dymersky:

I am the candidate for U.S. Congress mentioned in the
above captioned complaint.

I have retained the law firm of Firestone, Marcovitz
and Harris of Brooklyn New York, to respond to this complaint.

I intend to file the required statements on FEC-3 forms
as soon as possible.

In as much as the great proponderance of the funds ex-
. pended were from my own personal funds, 1 was unaware of the
filing requirements.

VPB: 1w \

L0 e Sgatur




FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1ttt LIVINGSTON STREET

BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201t

(212 522.5800

November 19, 1980

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: M U R 1335(80)

Dear Mr. Dymersky:

We have been retained by Vito P. Battista the candidate
mentioned in the above captioned complaint.

As set forth in the accompanying letter of Mr. Battista,
compliance with the filing requirements of the law will be
accomplished in the near future.

In view of Mr. Battista's spending of his own funds and
his lack of knowledge of the filing requirements, I would
appreciate a favorable finding on the complaint against him
or a deferment of the charges in order to permit remedial
filing.

Very truly yours,
/ V Y -~
N /4

RN
{ .

ALAX J. FIRESTONE
AJF: 1w )




¢+ FIRESTONE, MARCOVITZ & HARRIS
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
111 LIVINGSTON STREET
BROOKLYN. N. Y. 11201

Mr. Michael Dymersky
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Return Receipt Requested

CERTIFIED

_MALL




MEMORANDUM

TO: File

FROM: Michael Allen Dymersky
DATE : July 7, 1981

RE: MUR 1335

Since Mr. Battista has retained counsel, and since his counsel
has received the requisite material, it should not be necessary to
re-mail the specified letter to Mr. Battista.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

POSTAGE AND FEES PAID

Official Business
Penalty for Private Use $300

Mr. Vito P. Battista
63-48 Forest Avenue

Ridgewood, New York 11385
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D 204603

November 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN_RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vito Battista for Conagress
Committee

66-57 Fcrest Avenue

Ridgewcod, New York 11:28

ur
~
o
o
o=
=3
c3
o]
-
w
w
(G2}
o
)
N’

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on November 7, 1980

2> Tederal Election Commission received a complaint which
lleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections

¢ the Federeal Election Campaign Act cf 1971, as amended ("the
ct") or Charters Y5 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copyv OF

5 complaint 1s enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR

5. Please refer tc this numbher in all future correspondence.

Uncder the Act, ycu have the opoortunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action sheculd ke taken against your Commit:tee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 davs of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further acticn
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which ycu
believe are relevant tc the Commiss:on's analvsis of this matter.
wWhere aporocriate, statements should be submitted under cath.

This matter will remain confidentlial in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437a(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
thke Commission 1n writing that vou wish the matter to be made
puplic.

I veu internd tc be represented by counsel in this matter,
ase advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
ting the rame, address and televhonre number of such counsel,
tatement authorizing such counsel to receive any notifica-
nd otlher communications from the Commission. ’




® T ®

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4039. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedure for handling complaints.
.4/; )
LU (o

ies‘N. Steele
General Counsel

P -

- e

Sincerel

’

Lnclosures
Complaint
Procedures

cc: Vito Battista
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GERALDINE A. FERRARO ',r— .
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STH DysTRICT, NEW York et
P

WABHINGTON OFFICK:
1723 LonawonTH Houst Ormce Buitoing

o WasninaTon, D.C. 20513
’ COMMITTRES! (202) 225-39es
PUBLIC WORKS AND 4
TRANSFORTATION Congress of the United States
oo iyttt
SURFACE TRANSPORTATION PHouge of Representatives Masrern, New Yoms 11378
WATER RESOURCES (212) 436-6601
* AVIATION 3
Rashington, B.L. 20515 L
POST OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE [
SUBCOMMITTEES: 2 (E}
CENSUS AND POPULATION 2 -
NS AN a -
POSTAL QPERATIO D sERvices November 3, 1980 —
SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING
=
Robert 0. Tiermnan .o
Chairman [
Federal Election Commission -—
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
s Dear Mr. Chairman,
LN It has come to my attention that my opponent in the
general election, Vito Battista, has failed to file any informa-
™. tion with the Federal Election Commission other than his statement
of candidacy. I am writing to lodge a formal complaint and
request that the General Counsel commence an investigation,
[
To the best of my knowledge, Mr. Battista's general election
-~ campaign effort has included the following:
(o 1 Headguarters located at 66-57 Forest Avenue, Queens, N.Y,
- 2., Telephone service at the headquarters (212-366-7600).
. . N .
3. A mobile van equipped with a loudspeaker svstem,
4. Radio advertisements.
FP

5. Newspaper advertisements,

6. Flvers (several tvpes and sizes).
/. Posters.

8. Palm cards.

These items are for the general election, and

the materials Mr, Battista used in
in September.

do not include
his Republican primarv campaign

As the 9th Congressional District lies whollyv within New York
City, the cost of both print and electronic media is high.f Mr.,
Battista has utilized both newspapers and radio advertisements.

He has taken a half-page ad in the New York Dailv News (Queens
Section). I know from persounal experience that the cost of such
an ad is approximately $1200.00. He has also purchased advertise-
ments in The Tablet, the newspaper of the Archdiocese. It is

my understanding that this ad cost about $500.00, In addition,
his advertisements have run in several weekly newspapers,




o~

William O, Tiernan
Federal Election C.mission .
-2

While I am reluctant to hazard a guess as to the total cost
of these print advertisements, I am sure that they, alone, must

approach a price-tag close to the $5000,00 threshold requirement
for F,E.C, filing.

In addition, Mr, Battista has used exteunsive vadio advertise-
ments during the final week of the campaign. Once again, the
cost of these commercials in the New York City electronic media
market is high. His radio spots have been heard scveral times
a day on New York's most listened te radio stations.

I am enclosing copies of Mr. Battista's major newspaper
advertisements, including the one from the New York Daily News
and the ad from The Tablet. Similar advertisements have been
run in the local weekly papers, although the prices for those
spaces are less than the cost of News and Tablet advertisements.

I find it inconceivable that the '"Vito Battista for Congress
Committee" has not either received or spent $5000.00. I can
only assume, therefore, that it is in violation of the law for
failing to file the Lequired F.E.C, disclosures.

I lock forward to an expeditious resolution to this problem,
As my campaign office will be closing in the verv near future,
I would appreciate it 1if vou would advise my Washington office

of the disposition of this matter.

Sln relv vours,

RO

1;@ ldln A, Ferraro
Tember of Congress

Postace Paid Sworn to before me this

S 3rd day of November 1980.

T
- yd S .
Rt / bl a
:/rdgif» ;%Q,zfa/
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Batiista:

e Architzct

e City Planier
e Ecducator

o Civle Actlvist
with

25 Years of
Dedlcated
Experience
Fearleass
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for Good
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Uitra-liberal
Eerrare Yate
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o Should Congressmen who are convicted criminals remain in Conaress?

VES

K RES 391

e Should Congress spend $500 million on welfare programs that
fraudulent?

YES

HR 4389

o Should Congress refuse to investigate terrorist groups which kill
Americans and bomb our buildings?

YES

HRES 48

Tl

o Should Congress vote to give millions of dailars to the commurist

countries of North Vietnam anl Nicaragua?

YES

HR 4473

.

@ Should the Federal budget be balanced and the tax burden of working

Americans be lowered?

ELY

H CON RES 107

|

@ Should Congress vote for increased defense spentling to strengthen our
national security?

1o

It CON RES 186

o Should we put able-bodied welfare recipients hack to worlk?

MO

HR 4504

o.mld America hecome independent from foreign o0il?

NG

HR 39

"We are burdened by runaway nilation inflicted by a big-spending Carter
Administration which has lost its way and has given us high unemployment, high
interest rates, high mortgages, high cost of liing, ugh intlation, low productivity,
low morale and a pervading sense among people of a helpless lack of diection
—N.Y. Past editorial- 10/17/80
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Ultra Liberal Ferrarons hiding her record. She doesn t want you to realize that she
continues to vote for Jrmmy Carter's policies that have caused 18% ntlation. [
spirahng energy costs and short supplies, housing shortages, etc ferraro pohcies
are anli-consumer, antesavings, anbi-nght to-ife. antisenor citizen. anti-fiscal @
responstbibity; in short, anti-taxpayer. Is Ferraro doing the nght thing? Does she &
e resenu’fﬁ ;
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: O O
occur-cd of is abcout to occur, the Office of the General
Counscl shall open an investigation into the matter. During
the invostigaticn, the Commission shall have the power to
subpoena documents, to subpcena individuals tc appear for
deposition, and to order answers to interrogatories. The
rasvondant (3) mayv ke contachted more than once by the
Commission during its investigation.

o3

if, during this od of investication, the resvondent(si
indicate a dasirs to r into ccnciliaticn, the Office of
Generzl Jounsel stazfZ begin the informal conciliation
orocass.  Conciliatio an infcrmal mztheod cf ceoniersence
and rerzuzasion to eRa: To correct or prevert a vioclatien
of tha Tederal mlecti moaign Act (FECA) . Most often, the
resulz orf conciliatic an agrzement sicned by the Commission
and the raccondenti{s) e Concillilation Acrszmenit must be
adecried by four votes he Ccmmission bezZgrz it becomes
final. 2Afzer zignacur the Commisszion and the respondent (s},
the Commissicon shz2il m public *he Conciliztion Agreement.

If the invecsticaticn warrants, and inZormal cconciliation
has failed te resclvae the complainz, the Ceneral Ccunsel must
nociiv the responcent(c) oI hig/her intent to groco=ad Lo a
vote on probable cause to believe that a violation of the
rederal Zlaction Camzaign Act (FIZCR) has occurr=2d or mavy occur.
Included wizh the notiiication to the zascondent(s) Shail be
a brisif setiincg forih tha position of the Ge a2l Couns=al on
the Leazl a: factuzl igsues of the casse. Within 15 davs of
recaipo © n brief, the rYespondenit(s) mav sucmit 2 brief
Dosing tn 1ticn of rascondent{s}) and reciving to the brief
ot the Ce Ccunsel. Both brisfs shall be filed with the
Commissicn Secratary and are to be cconsidered by the Commissicn.
TherezaZizar, 1£ the Commission determines by an affirmative vote
oif four () Ccmmissicners, that there ic prcobable ca use to believs
that a violaticn of thoe FECR has occurred or is azeout L0 occur,
formal conciliation must be undertaken for a pcrlcd of at least
30 davs bu% nct more than 30 davs. If fcxrmal conciliation fails,
the Office 2I Generazl Counscl may recomrmaend thet the Commissio:n
tile a civil 3uit egainsc the resvondent({s) to enforce the
Federal Electicn Camraign Act (FECA).
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&] 1. The following service is requested (chock one.)
z ) Show 10 whom and date delivered. .cceeeeeeee — ¢
] Show to whom, date and address of delivery... ¢
D) RESTRICTED DFLIVERY

Show to whom snd date delivered.ccecccccccce——@
O RESTRICTED DELIVERY.

Show to whom, date, and address of delivery.$____

(CONSULT POSTMASTER FOR FEES)
2. ARTICLE ADDRESSED TO:

Vito Lanttriatu_

3.  ARTICLE DESCRIPTION:
REGISTERED NO. | CEATIFIED }l INSURED NO.
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1 have received the article deacribed sbove,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D C 20463

December 8, 1980

MEMORANDUM

TO: George Demougeot
Docket R

FROM: Michael Allen Dymer ;W

RE: MUR 1335; Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee
Since our previous attempt has failed, please re-send the
notification letter to the new address. (See Attached)

Apparently, Mr. Battista has moved subsequent to his filing
of his statement of candidacy. Thank you.




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D C. 20463

November 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vito Battista for Congress
Committee
66-57 Forest Avenue
Ridgewood, New York 11385 Re: MUR 1335(80)

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on November 7, 1980
the Federal Election Commission received a complaint which
alleges that your Committee may have violated certain sections
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the
Act") or Chapters 95 and 96 of Title 26, U.S. Code. A copy of
this complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter MUR
1335. Please refer tc this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate,
in writing, that no action shculd be taken against your Committee
in connection with this matter. Your response must be submitted
within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no response is
received within 15 days, the Commission may take further action
based on the available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If vou intend tc be represented by counsel in this matter,
please advise the Commission by sending a letter of representation
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive any notjfica-
tions and other communications from the Commission.
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I1f you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
For

the staff member assigned to this matter at 202-523-4039.
your information, we have attached a brief description of the

Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

SinceTr Y
. Steele
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General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON D C 20463

November 10, 1980

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

The Honorable Geraldine A. Ferraro
1725 Longworth House Office
Building

vashington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congresswoman Ferraro:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
1o of November 3, 1980, against the Vito Battista for Congress
Committee which alleges violations of the Federal Election
Campaign laws. A staff member has been assigned to analyze
your allegations. The respondent will be notified of this
complaint within 5 days and a recommendation to the Federal
- Election Commission as to how this matter should be initially
handled will be made 15 days after the respondent's notifica-
ol tion. You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes
final action on your complaint. Should you have or receive
any additional information in this matter, please forward it

. to this office. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's procedures for handling
— complaints.
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GERALDINE A. FERRARO B . WASHINGTON OFFICK:
97T DisTRICT, NEW YoRK - = 1725 LoNaGwoRTH Houst OrFicE BUILDING
“ WASHINGTON, D.C. 20518
COMMITTEES! (202) 225-39¢8

PUBLIC WORKS AND

TRANSFORTATION Congress of the United States

DISTRICT OFFICE;
SUACOMMITTEES!

’ 65-31 GranND AvENUE
'W:’A‘“Ivff:?:‘z"“" Bouge of Repregentatives Masrers, New Yomx 11378

Sashington, B.LC. 20515

POST OFFICE AND CIVIL SERVICE ED
SUBCOMMITTEES: = ‘ﬁ
CENSUS AND POPULATION 2 .
POSTAL OPERATIONS AND SERVICES Novem b er 3 , 1 9 8 O —_
SELECT COMMITTEE ON AGING
=
Robert 0. Tiermnan .o
Chairman o
'ederal Election Commission —
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
~ Dear Mr. Chairman,
. It has come to my attention that my opponent in the
.~ general election, Vito Battista, has failed to file any informa-
tion with the Federal Election Commission other than his statement
of candidacvy. I am writing to lodge a formal complaint and
request that the General Counsel commence an investigation.
To the best of my knowledge, Mr. Battista's general election
campaign effort has included the following:
' 1. Headquarters located at 66-57 Forest Avenue, Queens, N,Y.
2. Telephone service at the headquarters (212-366-7600).
-
_ 3. A mobile van equipped with a loudspeaker system,
e, 4, Radio advertisements.

5. Newspaper advertisements.
6. Flyers (several tvpes and sizes),.
/7. Posters.

8. Palm cards.

These items are for the general election, and do not include

the materials Mr. Battista used in his Republican primary campaign
in September.

As the 9th Congressional District lies wholly within New York
City, the cost of both print and electronic media is high. Mr.
Battista has utilized both newspapers and radio advertisements.

He has taken a half-page ad in the New York Daily News (Queens

Section). I know from personal experience that the cost of such
an ad is approximately $1200.00. He has also purchased advertise-
ments in The Tablet, the newspaper of the Archdiocese. It is

my understanding that this ad cost about $500.00. In addition,
his advertisements have run in several weeklv newspapers.,




William O, Tierna
Federal Election ‘mission .
-2z

While I am reluctant to hazard a guess as to the total cost
of these print advertisements, I am sure that they, alone, must

approach a price~-tag close to the $5000.00 threshold requirement
for F,E.C. filing.

In addition, Mr, Battista has used extensive radio advertise-
ments during the final week of the campaign. Once again, the
cost of these commercials in the New York City elcctronic media
market is high. His radio spots have been heard several times
a day on New York's most listened to radio stations,

I am enclosing copies of Mr. Battista's major newspaper
advertisements, including the one from the New York Daily News
and the ad from The Tablet. Similar advertisements have been
run in the local weekly papers, although the prices for those
spaces are less than the cost of News and Tablet advertisements.

I find it inconceivable that the "Vito Battista for Congress
Committee'" has not either received or spent $5000.00. I can
only assume, therefore, that it is in violation of the law for
failing to file the required F.E.C. disclosures.

I look forward to an expeditious resolution to this problem.
As my campaign office will be closing in the very near future,
I would appreciate it if you would advise my Washington office
of the disposition of this matter,

Sine<|rely vours,

aldine A. Ferraro
ember of Congress

Sworn to before me this

3rd day of_quember 1980.

Postage Paid

/
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.. WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
_ PUBLIC DOCUMENT

~ CFFICIAL BUSINESS
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William O. Tiernan

Chairman

Federal Election Commission
1322 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGION.D.C 20463

THIS IS THE BEGINIING OF MUR # /D3O
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,.D.C. 20463

THE FOLLOWING MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO THE
PUBLIC FILE OF CLOSED MR /. F 3.5,
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

August 27, 1981

The Honorable Geraldine A. Ferraro
1725 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
Re: MUR 1335

Dear Congresswoman Ferraro:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on November 3, 1980 concerning possible violations
of Federal Election Campaign Laws.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Vito Battista for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433(a) and 434(a), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seq.).
Oon May 14, 1981, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, and on June 23, 1981,
the Commission voted to close the file, thereby concluding the
matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, pursuant to your request of August 20, 1981,
for the total receipts and expenditures involved in the recent
campaign of the Vito Battista for Congress Committee, our records
indicate that the Committee received $4,045.50 in receipts,
disbursed $20,716.64 in expenditures, and had an outstanding debt
of $17,055.62. (See Attached Report).

If I can be of any further help, please feel free to call me
at (202)523-4143.

Sincep€él

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement
Report of receipts and disbursements (January 31 Y.E.R.)
Report of receipts and disbursements (July 31 M.Y.R.)
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The Honorable Geraldine A. Ferraro
1725 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515

Dear Congresswoman Ferraros

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with
the Commission on November 3, 1980 concerning possible violations
of Federal Election Campaign Laws.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Vito Battista for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
§§ 433(a) and 434(a), provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (2 U.S.C. § 431 et. seq.).
On May 14, 1981, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, and on June 23, 1981,
the Commission voted to close the file, thereby concluding the
matter. A copy of this agreement is enclosed for your information.

In addition, pursuant to your request of August 20, 1981,
for the total receipts and expenditures involved in the recent
campaign of the Vito Battista for Congress Cornmittee, our records
indicate that the Committee received $4,045.50 in receipts,
disbursed $20,716.64 in expenditures, and had an outstanding debt
of $17,055.62. (See Attached Report).

If I can be of any further help, please feel free to call me
at (202)523-4143.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreement
Report of receipts and disbursements (January 31 Y.E.R.)
Report of receipts and disbursements (July 31 M.Y.R.)
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
February 24, 1981
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In the Matter of

Vvito P. Battista for Congress MUR 1335
Committee

-
£
)

~n

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by a signed, :2
sworn, and notarized complaint by Representative
Geraldine Ann Ferraro, an investigation having been
conduéted, and reason to believe having been found that
the Vito P. Battista for Congress Committee (the Respondent)
violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 102.1(a) by
failing to timely file a Statement of Organization (F.E.C.
Form 1), and 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.1(a) by
failing to timely file and report all receipts and expendi-
tures (F.E.C. Form 3);

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having
duly entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g
(a) (4) (A) (i) do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over tﬁe Respondent,
and the subject matter of this proceeding.

A 8 Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to
demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.




IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:
) e Vito P. Battista filed a Statement of Candidacy
dated October 8, 1980, designating the Vito P. Battista
for Congress Committee as his principal éampaign
committee. The Statement of Candidacy was received
by the Commission on October 10, 1980.
2% Respondent filed a Statement of Orgahization dated
November 5, 1980, which was received by the Commission
on November 11, 1980.
3. Respondent received contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 and made expenditures aggregating in
excess of $5,000 on or before September 5, 1980.

4. Respondent filed an F.E.C. Form 3 dated December 31,

1980, and thereby reported all receipts and expenditures

for both the primary and general elections. The report
was received by the Commission on January 5, 1981.
WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:
V. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 433(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 102.1(a) by failing to file its Statement of Organization
not later than ten (10) days after designation.
VI. Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a) and 11 C.F.R.
§ 104.1(a) by failing to file F.E.C. Form 3 and thereby report
all receipts and expenditures in a timely manner.
VII. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of five hundred dollars ($500),




pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (5) (a).

VIII. Respondent shall not undertake any activitf.“

which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act
of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et. seq.
GENERAL CONDITIONS:

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing
a complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters
at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance
with this agreement. If the Commission believes that this
agreement or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may
institute a civil action for relief in the United States
District Court for the District of Columbia.

X. This agreement becomes effective as of the
date that all parties hereto have executed same and the
Commission has approved the entire agreement.

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30)
days from the date this agreement becomes effective to comply
with and implement the requirements contained in this agreement

and to so notify the Commission.

l.g- QJ\&Ja ‘\qu\
Date ¥ Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

L5 Ao 1591
Date Vito P. Battista for Congress
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1325 K STREET N.W.
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